BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING
TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 7, 2023
7:00 P.M.

AGENDA NO. 2023-01 Updated

CALL TO ORDER BY Mayor Ronald J. Gardiner
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
ROLL CALL BY DEPUTY CLERK Carolyn D. Williamson

Consideration of and possible actions on any requests for remote participation in the
meeting.

PRESENTATION OF MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING OF
JANUARY 17, 2023.

TREASURER'’S REPORT Mayor Ronald J. Gardiner

1. Bills Payables February 7, 2023~ Corporate $251,835.27, Federal Forfeiture- $1,100.00,
Foreign Fire Insurance $74.00, Sewer, and Water $214,495.62, TIF Holbrook $16,063.25,
TIF Industrial North $365.00, Glenwoodie Golf Course, $22,554.87, TIF Halsted South
$12,682.00, Total All Funds $519,170.01

2. Payroll as of the date January 27, 2023 — Corporate $121,729.82, Sewer and Water
$16,922.00, Glenwoodie Golf Course $7,532.00, Elected Positions $6,238.00, OVERTIME:
Police $8,316.18, Sewer & Water $1,852.50, Public Works OT $997.50, TOTAL PAYROLL
$163.588.00. Vendor Checks- $2,229.00,

Total All Funds $165,817.00

OPEN TO PUBLIC

COMMUNICATIONS
MAYOR'S OFFICE: Mayor Ronald J. Gardiner
1. Appointments

2. Discussion on Human Resource Consulting

3. Approval of Request for Executive Closed Session under 2 (c ) (1) Personnel with
action to be taken and no reason to reconvene at the end of the meeting.



BOARD MEETING AGENDA
FEBRUARY 7, 2023
PAGE 2

ATTORNEY’S REPORT John F. Donahue

1. Approval of a Resolution Rescinding Approval of a Redevelopment Agreement

for PINS 32-03-322-013-0000, 32-03-322-035-0000, 32-03-322-036-0000 AND
32-03-322-037-0000

2. Approval of a Resolution Rescinding Approval of a Redevelopment Agreement
with Lake County Excavating Co. for PIN 32-10-400-006-0000

3. Approval of a resolution Authorizing the Village to require a Security Deposit for
use of Village Facilities.

VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR Brian D. Mitchell
Report

NEW BUSINESS
OLD BUSINESS
ADJOURNMENT

Sincerely,

Renatd . Gandinen (CW)

Ronald J. Gardiner
Village President

Posted and distributed 2/3/23.



MINUTES OF THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING
OF THE PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES
OF THE VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS
HELD AT VILLAGE HALL JANUARY 17, 2023

Board Meeting was called to order at 7:01 PM by Mayor Ronald J. Gardiner. The audience was led
in the Pledge of Allegiance.

ROLL CALL: Upon Rol! Call by Deputy Clerk Carolyn D. Williamson, the
following Trustees responded: Clark, Dawson (phone)
Hadnott, Hart (7:05 p.m.) , Lynch, and Winston

REMOTE PARTICIPATION The meeting was conducted at Village Hall; Trustee Hadnott
made the motion to request remote participation for
Trustee Dawson; Trustee Winston second the motion.

Upon Roll Call: Ayes: 5 Naes: 0 Recues: 0 Absent: 0 Abstain: 0
Ayes: Clark, Hadnott, Hart, Lynch, Winston

Naes: 0

Recues: 0

Absent: 0

Abstain: 0

Motion Approved: Yes

ALSO IN ATTENDANCE: Brian D. Mitchell, Village Administrator; John Donahue,
Village Attorney; Chief Peddycord Police, Chief Kevin A.
Welsh Sr. Bill Manousopoulos. Director, Public Works, Dave
Shilling, Village Engineer, Phil Robbins, Glenwoodie Golf Course

ABSENT: None

Village Clerk’s Office: Motion to Approve the January 17, 2023, Regular Board
meeting Minutes.

Discussion: Trustee Winston made the motion; Second by
Trustee Hadnott to accept the Motion with changes. Trustee
Winston stated he voted “No” on the Motion to TABLE an
extension on the completion of a new Redevelopment

Agreement with Tuscan Gardens. Trustee Winston amended
the Motion and Trustee Lynch seconded.

Upon Roll Call: Ayes: 6 Naes: 0 Recues: 0 Absent: 0 Abstain: 0
Ayes: Clark, Dawson, Hadnott, Hart, Lynch, Winston

Naes: 0

Recues: 0

Absent: 0

Abstain: 0

Motion Approved: Yes



Regular Board Meeting Minutes
January 17, 2023
Page-2

TREASURER’S REPORT:

1). Motion to Approve Bills Payable for January 3, 2023 as
presented by Mayor Gardiner

Bills Payables January 3, 2023- Corporate $322,767.73,
Sewer and Water $51,803.52, Glenwoodie Golf Course
$8,260.48, Motor Fuel Tax $73,088.48, TIF Halsted South
$770.00, Total All Funds $456,690.21

Trustee Winston moved; Second by Trustee Clark to accept
the Motion as read.

Discussion:

Trustee Hadnott had concerns regarding balances of the Village’s
Corporate account. He says he can go on his phone right and get
his balance from his bank accounts. His fear is he cannot vote
“Yes” to the Bills Payables with out knowing the balances of the
corporate accounts. Trustee Hadnott also stated the Bills
Payables were tabled last meeting and assumed there would be
a meeting to discuss the balances. He states voting “No” is more
of a protest than refusing to pay Vendors.

Trustee Winston agreed with Trustee Hadnott regarding it’s
difficult to vote “Yes” without knowing the balances. VA Mitchell
states he will get a report of balances to the Board by the end of
the week.

Trustee Hart. stated she sent an email to the Board and VA
Mitchell to clarify January 3, 2023, Bills Payables. She totaled the
accounts, and the funds are available.

Trustee Hadnott says he asked the auditor to audit the COVID
funds because he does not feel comfortable on how some of the
funds are being handled and/or spent. He says the records should
show if the funds are in the bank or where the funds are being
spent. He says questions are not being answered in way he feels
comfortable.

Upon Roll Call: Ayes: 5 Naes: 1 Recues: 0 Absent: 0 Abstain: O
Ayes: Clark, Dawson, Hart, Lynch, Winston

Naes: Hadnott

Recues: 0

Absent: 0

Abstain: 0

Motion Approved: Yes



Regular Board Meeting Minutes

January 17, 2023

Page-3
Motion to Approve Bills Payable for January 17, 2023, as
presented by Mayor Gardiner

2) Bills Payables January 17, 2023 - Corporate $187,399.31,
Sewer and Water $168,119.69, Glenwoodie Golf Course
$10,038.68, Motor Fuel Tax $14,913.01, TIF Halsted South
$4,203.95 Total All Funds $384,674.64

Trustee Winston moved; Second by Trustee Lynch to
accept the Motion as read.

Discussion: Trustee Winston reiterated while the Board is
voting “yes” on the Bills Payable, there are serious
concerns regarding the balances.

Upon Roll Call: Ayes: 5 Naes: 1 Recues: 0 Absent: 0 Abstain:
0

Ayes: Clark, Dawson, Hart, Lynch, Winston
Naes: Hadnott

Recues: O

Absent: 0

Abstain: 0

3) Payroll as of the date January 13, 2023, Corporate in the
amount of $125,291.00, Sewer & Water $ 14,278.00, Paid on
Call $30,540.00, Glenwoodie $8,318.00,

OVERTIME: Police $5,102.00, Reimbursable $518.00, Sewer &
Water $1,534.00, Public Works OT $826.00, TOTAL PAYROLL
$185,889.00.

Vendor Checks $2,219.00 GRAND TOTAL $188,108.00

Trustee Lynch moved; Second by Trustee Winston to
accept the Motion as read.

Discussion: Trustee Winston inquired what about the
Vendor Checks. Trustee Hart explained the vendor
checks were eight combined checks related to insurance
and union dues for public works.

Trustee Hart thanked VA Mitchell and Sandy Chandler
for taking the time to go over payroll and being patient
with her questions regarding the payroll process. She
stated she was pleased with the Cash Disbursement
worksheets and Journal Entries and was able get answers
on issues she was having with payroll. Sandy did a great
job.

Upon Roll Call: Ayes: 6 Naes: 0 Recues: 0 Absent: 0
Abstain: 0

Ayes: Clark, Dawson, Hadnott, Hart, Lynch, Winston
Naes: 0

Recues: 0

Absent: 0

Abstain: 0

Motion Approved: Yes



Regular Board Meeting Minutes
January 17, 2023
Page-4

OPEN TO THE PUBLIC:

Celestine Bowman — Brookwood Point Resident-

She had an issue with her last water bill. She says the usage has been very high the past year. She
states Public Works have been out twice for this issue and they have found no leaks. Director
Manous took Ms. Bowman’s information and will go to her residence to check her meter and to
see what the issue could be.

Robert Opilka — Tuscan Gardens Owner

He stated he went the agreement with the Village and with all the ideas he has for the future of Tuscan
Gardens, the $400,000 the Village has given him, it’s just not enough. He says there is no way he can
do all the repairs with just $400,000.00. He would like to do what ever it takes to get out of the deal
because the work cannot be done with $400,000.00. He states the project will be over 1.5 million
dollars. He thanked some of the Board for the support; however, he says he needs more support from
the Village. He states he will pay the Village $400,000.00 back and move on.

Jeanine Collins- Glenwood Manor 10-year resident, has concerns regarding a house at Arquilla and
Cherry Drive. She states the residents have moved out and there is a great deal of rehab going on at
the residence. Due to the rehab, there is a great deal of trash. There is no one to put the garbage cans
out on Tuesdays for pickup. She has pulled their cans back and forth; however, she is getting tired of
taking care of two houses. Chief Welsh says this house has been placed in court. The only thing we can
use is the adjudication system. He will step up the efforts into getting this resolved. He will send his
inspector out to give more citations and is hoping this will get the owners to respond. Chief Welsh gave
the resident his card to communicate going forward.

Trustee Clark asked if the house is being rehabbed by a contractor, does he have a dumpster for
the trash. Chief Welsh says we do not have the information on the dumpster service the
contractors are using.

Howard Martin — Glenwoodie Golf Course Committee Chairman- Gave a report on a committee
meeting two weeks ago. Mr. Martin says Glenwoodie Golf Course is a thriving business and will
need more support from the Village.

The committee went out for bid on Golf Course replacement in which the information is in the
packets. The committee tried to get it on the agenda last year and could not; therefore, the price
is now higher. Mr. Martin states the request for golf carts are always a year ahead; therefore, the
request on the agenda is for 2024. If the request would have made the agenda last year, the
Village would have the carts for this year. The Village did not act fast enough to get the
discounted rate. Because the carts are so old and the Village cannot get new ones until next year,
the Village will have to put money into the old carts to keep them.

George Englethaler

Has an issue with a neighbor. This neighbor is very disrespectful and there has been over 30 shots fired
at her house. This neighbor has two ankle bracelets from different counties and is just being a
nuisance. He would like to know what the Village can do to get this person evicted. Trustee Hadnott
asked about the Crime Free Housing Addendum be implemented in getting this person out? Chief
Peddycord says the Crime free housing addendum is already in the works. he will contact the
homeowner to come to a resolution. This is a random incident. George Engelthaler says the police
department did an excellent job in handling the situation; however, he would like to get this person
out of that house.



Regular Board Meeting Minutes
January 17, 2023

Page-5

COMMUNICATIONS MAYORS OFFICE:

1.

Motion to remove item 1: Consideration of Second Amended Redevelopment Agreement
with Tuscan Gardens request for an extension on the completion of redevelopment work
(Clean and Red Lined Attached)

Discussion: Mayor Gardiner is requesting to table the agreement due to Mr. Opilka’s
comments earlier in the meeting to cancel the agreement and start paying the money
back. Trustee Hadnott stated Mr. Opilka was very clear in requesting to get out of the
contract and to start paying the 400,000.00.

Attorney John says the Village should start sending invoices to Rob Opilka and just remove
the item from the agenda.

Mayor Gardiner asked for a motion to remove item 1 under the mayor’s office.

VA Mitchell will make sure Mr. Opilka has an invoice by February 1, 2023, for his first
payment.

Trustee Hadnott moved; Second by Trustee Hart to accept the Motion as read.
Upon Roll Call: Ayes: 6 Naes: 0 Recues: 0 Absent: 0 Abstain: 0

Ayes: Clark, Dawson, Hadnott, Hart, Lynch, Winston

Naes: 0

Recues: O

Absent: 0

Abstain: 0

Motion Approved: Yes, this Agreement will be removed.

Approval of a Class 8 Extension for Your Local Gas Inc
Trustee Lynch moved; Second by Trustee Hart to accept the Motion as read.

Discussion: Chief Welsh led the discussion. Mazhar Bhatti contacted the Village requesting
an extension on a Class 8 Tax for his commercial property. This extension would reduce his
taxes. This issue was discussed with staff due to the multiple building code violations. Mr.
Bhatti claims the income falls short of the current operating expense mainly due to the
tenant who runs the gas station.

Trustee Hadnott asked Mr. Bhatti if he had applied for a liquor license or gaming license to
add extra income. Mr. Bhatti says the current tenant has a contract until 2031. Chief Welsh
and the Staff do not recommend a liquor license or gaming license. This would increase
foot traffic on the property; he recommend the Board to extend the Class 8.

Trustee Winston asked if we could pull the Village's license. Chief Welsh says we cannot
take away their local license because the gas station does not have multiple infractions.
Chief Peddycord will get with his contacts from other units to see if they have any
violations against the gas station and pass on the information to Mr. Bhatti so that he can
give to his lawyer. Chief Welsh and the Staff recommends the Board approves the
extension because it would not be good to have an empty building.



Regular Board Meeting Minutes
January 17, 2023

Page-6

Upon Roll Call: Ayes: 6 Naes: 0 Recues: 0 Absent: 0 Abstain: 0
Ayes: Clark,

Naes: Dawson, Hadnott, Hart, Lynch, Winston

Recues: O

Absent: 0

Abstain: 0

Motion Approved: No, the Board will not extend the Class 8

Ratification of Sign Panel Rental amounts for new Plaza and U Haul pylon signs
Trustee Lynch moved; Second by Trustee Hart to accept the Motion as read.

Discussion: Trustee Dawson asked if the fee could be an annual fee. Chief Wesh explained
the fee was already going to be an annual fee. Chief Welsh included in the packets the final
prices in the packets. The Board agreed with the numbers provided.

Upon Roll Call: Ayes: 6 Naes: 0 Recues: 0 Absent: 0 Abstain: 0
Ayes: Clark, Dawson, Hadnott, Hart, Lynch, Winston

Naes: 0

Recues: 0

Absent: 0

Abstain: 0

Motion Approved: Yes

Discussion of Finance Consulting Proposal

Trustee Lynch moved; Second by Trustee Hart to accept the Motion as read.

Discussion: VA Mitchell led the discussion. He explained this was the company mentioned
in the last Board Meeting. Also, there is a sheet in the packet which layout the scope of the
company. Quatrro Business support representatives presented their plan to move the
Village forward on business service needs.

Trustee Hadnott would like to see an assessment before Quatrro starts and then an action
plan.

Trustee Lynch asked will there be an internal investigation to look at what is needed
before the Board discusses a contract. Mayor Gardiner thanked Trustee Hart for her
assistance in bringing in Quattro. VA Mitchell asked Representative Carl from Quatrro to
get back to the Board with just an assessment and they will go through the deliverables.
Carl agreed to have those two items for the Board.

ATTORNEY’S REPORT —No report John Donahue

VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR OFFICE Brian D. Mitchell
VA Mitchell states the audit is still in progress. He and Anthony from Sikich had a productive call
with Wipfli over the past two weeks.



Regular Board Meeting Minutes
January 17, 2023
Page-7

Also, VA Mitchell says from a request from Trustee Hadnott to ask the auditors from the last
proposal (Lauderbach) if they would be willing to come and assist the Village with the audit. VA
Mitchell has a price and will scan it to the Board for consideration. VA Mitchell states after the
presentation from Quatrro, it may not be necessary.

VA Mitchell also has an update regarding equipment for the Board Room and Conference Room
along with an invoice. Only half of the equipment has come in. They will be able to start putting in
the equipment late May or early June. Also, starting the second meeting in February, the Staff will
start sending Department Head reports to the staff to give the Board more information of what is
going on in those respective departments. Lastly the Staff Evaluations are in progress.

Trustee Hadnott asked VA Mitchell how the Village can spend thousands of dollars and receive no
reports after having a Finance Director and Treasurer? VA Mitchell says there was a staffing issue
and things continued to pile up to force the staff to fall behind; there was an abundance of work
to do. Trustee Hadnott says there should have been a discussion of what the issue were. Trustee
Hart states Sikich’s contract was after the Village hired a Finance Director, Sikich’s would no longer
perform the Finance Director’s duties. She also states the Village should move on and learn from
the mistakes in the past.

DEPARTMENT REPORTS:

Police Chief Derek Peddycord
Report

Glenwoodie Golf Phil Robbins

1. Approval for 2022- 2023 Golf Rates
Trustee Winston moved; Second by Trustee Lynch to accept the Motion as read.

Discussion: None

Ayes: Clark, Dawson, Hadnott, Hart, Lynch, Winston
Naes: 0

Recues: 0

Absent: 0

Abstain: 0

Motion Approved: Yes

2. Approval for 2023 Banquet Hall Rental Rates
Trustee Winston moved; Second by Trustee Lynch to accept the Motion as read.

Discussion: Phil Robbins explained his presentation that was in the packet. This has
not been touched since 2019.

Ayes: Clark, Dawson, Hadnott, Hart, Lynch, Winston
Naes: 0

Recues: O

Absent: 0

Abstain: 0

Motion Approved: Yes



Regular Board Meeting Minutes
January 17, 2023
Page-8

3. Approval for 2024 Cart Fleet Proposals not to exceed 45,000 with a five-year lease:
Trustee Dawson moved; Second by Trustee Hadnott to accept the Motion as read.

Discussion: Phil Robbins explained his presentation that was in the packet. There is a
full five years for the lease of the golf carts. There is a chance the rates could go up
due to the rates not being locked in. Trustee Hart asked if the Village could place a
down payment. Phil said he would check and get back with an answer to the Board.
Trustee Lynch asked how much the Village would have saved if this item was placed
on the agenda. Phil states the Village would have saved about 65,000. Trustee Clark if
the technology on the carts will ever change? Phil says with new technology, there will
be more life to the batteries and the carts will last longer. Trustee Dawson asked if the
maintenance plan for the full five years, the answer is yes.

Ayes: Clark, Dawson, Hadnott, Hart, Lynch, Winston
Naes: 0

Recues: 0

Absent: 0

Abstain: 0

Motion Approved: Yes

NEW BUSINESS:
Trustee Dawson asked if the Board would draft up any document for the paying back of Tuscan
Gardens. Mayor Gardiner states the Village will invoice Mr. Opilka on February 1, 2023

OLD BUSINESS:

Trustee Hart reminded the Board and Staff of the urgence of getting a new Finance Director to
move the Village forward. She also asked if the Village could obtain a report from Sikich and Wipfli
regarding the status of the Village. VA Mitchell said yes, an open item list will be generated.
Trustee Winston inquired about the Glenwood Oaks payment. VA Mitchell states they are up to
date with their payment.

Chief Welsh reported on a house that has been in adjudication for a long period of time. Chief
Welsh and Chief Peddycord had an opportunity through 411 tip to do a well being check and the
property was in really bad condition. We cannot do a formal approval; however, Chief Welsh is
requesting for emergency demolition on this property. The process to demo must be started
immediately.

Attorney John says the process is called an emergency condemnation order. There are a few
processes must be followed before we can condemn. The point is to give Chief Welsh permission
to condemn.



Regular Board Meeting Minutes

January 17, 2023

Page-9

MOTION TO ADJOURN:

Trustee Lynch moved; Second by Trustee Hadnott

Upon Roll Call: Ayes: 6 Naes 0: Recues:0 Absent: 0 Abstain: 0
Ayes: Clark, Dawson, Hadnott, Hart, Lynch, Winston

Naes: 0

Recues: 0

Absent: 0

Abstain: 0

Motion Approved: Yes

ADSOURNMENT: The January 17, 2023, Meeting adjourned @ 9:31PM.

Carolyn D. Williamson, Deputy Clerk



ACS FINANCIAL VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

02/02/2023 09:26:28 Schedule of Bills by (Fnd/Dpt) GL050S-V08.19 COVERPAGE
GL540R

Report Selection:

RUN GROUP... 020723 COMMENT. .. BOARD MEETING 02/07/2023

DATA-JE-ID DATA COMMENT

W-02072023-491 BOARD MEETING 02/07/2023

Run Instructions:
Jobq Banner Copies Form Printer Hold Space LPI Lines CPI CP SP RT
L 01 PRTO08 N S 6 066 10



ACS FINANCIAL VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD
02/02/2023 09:26:28 Schedule of Bills by (Fnd/Dpt) GL540R-V08.19 PAGE 1
BY FUND AND DEPT (APL PLN) A/P

VENDOR NAME
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT ACCOUNT NAME FUND & ACCOUNT CLAIM INVOICE PO# F/P ID LINE

AAAR STANDARD APPROVAL PLAN
CORPORATE FUND R EE R F AR A KA A

BALANCE SHEET = ...

DEARBORN LIFE INSURANCE

02/01/2023-02/28/2023 798.90 VOLUNTARY EMPLOYEE DED P 01.000.2119 208013 02012023 P 491 00043
HEALTH EQUITY
JANUARY 2023 23.70 VOLUNTARY EMPLOYEE DED P 01.000.2119 208032 01-2023 P 491 00071
822.60  ...............

OTHER INCOME ... ..ot

TACTICAL MEDICAL SOLUTIO

BALLISTIC RESPONSE KIT 1,677.59 MISCELLANEOQUS 01.089.8980 208031 INV137650 P 491 00165
1,677.59  .iienas vens v
ADMINISTRATION e
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD
02/01/2023-03/01/2023 3,240.36 GROUP INSURANCE AND HOSP 01.100.9160 208079 02012023 P 491 00012
02/01/2023-03/01/2023 1,872.98 GROUP INSURANCE AND HOSP 01.100.9160 208079 02012023 P 491 00013
5,113.34 *VENDOR TOTAL
COMCAST
8771 40 050 0018256 31.59 UTILITIES 01.100.9180 208103 01212023 P 491 00036
DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE
02/01/2023-02/28/2023 16.50 GROUP INSURANCE AND HOSP 01.100.9160 208014 02012023 P 491 00044
EOC AUDIO INC.
50% VILLAGE HALL 32,442.57 COMPUTER-PROGRAMS & EQUI 01.100.9634 208024 20009 P 491 00056
HERITAGE TECHNOLOGY SOLU
QUART. BILLING MARCH-MAY 28,800.00 COMPUTER-PROGRAMS & EQUI 01.100.9634 208087 233088 P 491 00072
QUART. MARCH -MAY 2023 1,965.00 COMPUTER-PROGRAMS & EQUI 01.100.9634 208104 233089 P 491 00073

30,765.00 *VENDOR TOTAL

HOMEWOOD DISPOSAL SERVIC
NOVEMBER 2022 57.,717.45 HOMEWOOD DISPOSAL 01.100.9888 208039 8056478. P 491 00074

MARTIN WHALEN OFFICE SOL
PRINTERS 266.09 COMPUTER-PROGRAMS & EQUI 01.100.9634 208015 IN4167106 P 491 00080

PITNEY BOWES
2/25-5/24/2023 LEASE 695.52 POSTAGE 01.100.9114 208033 3105927413 P 491 00121



ACS FINANCIAL VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD
02/02/2023 09:26:28 Schedule of Bills by (Fnd/Dpt) GLS540R-V08.19 PAGE 2
BY FUND AND DEPT (APL PLN) A/P

VENDOR NAME

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT ACCOUNT NAME FUND & ACCOUNT CLAIM INVOICE PO# F/P ID LINE
AAAA STANDARD APPROVAL PLAN
CORPORATE FUND R FE AR A AR AR
ADMINISTRATION e

PITNEY BOWES PURCHASE PO
POSTAGE 111.18 POSTAGE 01.100.9114 208105 01222023 P 491 00122

ROBINSON ENGINEERING,LTD
GL 2022 MISC ENGRG 615.18 ENGINEER SERVICES 01.100.9685 208107 23010216 P 491 00150

RUNCO OFFICE SUPPLY

COPY PAPER 551.88 OFFICE SUPPLIES 01.100.9111 207953 883683-0 P 491 00152

DATE STAMP 35.60 OFFICE SUPPLIES 01.100.9111 207954 884114-0 P 491 00153

FILE JACKET FOLDERS 63.12 OFFICE SUPPLIES 01.100.9111 207959 892327-0 P 491 00156

650.60 *VENDOR TOTAL

SHARK SHREDDING, INC.

SHREDDING 33.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 01.100.9111 208016 59944 P 491 00158
SOUTH SUB MAYORS &

2023 MEMBERSHIP DUES 4,840.00 DUES SUBSCRIPT. MEMBERSH 01.100.9140 208040 2023-088 P 491 00160
VERIZON WIRELESS

01/14/2023-2/13/2023 467.84 TELEPHONE 01.100.9120 208034 9925272290 P 491 00176
WIPFLI LLP

#6 APRIL 30,2021 AUDIT 3,000.00 ACCOUNTING SERVICES 01.100.9152 207962 2172693 P 491 00182

136,765.86  suiaiaiadiasiaaidn
PUBLIC WORKS T e

BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD

02/01/2023-03/01/2023 3,353.56 GROUP INSURANCE AND HOSP 01.300.9160 208079 02012023 P 491 00014
COMCAST

8771 40 050 0163276 248.70 UTILITIES 01.300.9180 207366 01082023 P 491 00034
DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE

02/01/2023-02/28/2023 11.50 GROUP INSURANCE AND HOSP 01.300.9160 208014 02012023 P 491 00045
DMC SECURITY SERVICES IN

QUARTERLY MONITORING 75.00 REPAIR/MAINT MUNICIPAL B 01.300.9430 208082 300050 P 491 00052
FEECE OIL CO.

FUEL 601.65 GAS AND OIL 01.300.9210 207974 3949369 P 491 00059

FUEL 1,036.52 GAS AND OIL 01.300.9210 208085 3952090 P 491 00067

1,638.17 *VENDOR TOTAL



ACS FINANCIAL
02/02/2023 09:26:28

VENDOR NAME
DESCRIPTION

ARAA STANDARD APPROVAL PLAN
CORPORATE FUND

PUBLIC WORKS

GALLAGHER MATERIAL CORP
COLD PATCH

ILLINOIS PUBLIC RISK FUN
MARCH 2023 WRKS COMP

MEADE, INC
187TH CHI HTS

MERTS HVAC
DRAFT INDUCER

R&R MAINTENANCE FIRE & F
2001 INTERNATIONAL

RAY & WALLY'S TOWING
TOW TO GLENWOOD PW

ROBINSON ENGINEERING, LTD
2022 HIPR RESURFACING

RUNCO OFFICE SUPPLY
MOUSE PAD

T & T MAINTENANCE
JANUARY 2023

VERIZON WIRELESS
01/14/2023-2/13/2023

PARKS

DMC SECURITY SERVICES IN
MONITOR RADIO FOREST FH

POLICE

BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD
02/01/2023-03/01/2023
02/01/2023-03/01/2023

CE

AMOUNT

195.

15,943.

473.

1,077.

1,849.

830.

3,856.

316.

30,274.

604.
30,769.
31,373.

36

00

97

50

29

.00

75

.99

00

31

80

05
63
68

ACCOUNT NAME

22222 R 2222 2

STREETS SIDEWALKS & ROAD

WORKMENS COMP INSURANCE

STREET LIGHTING MAINTENA

REPAIR/MAINT MUNICIPAL B

REPAIR & MAINTENANCE-VEH

REPAIR & MAINTENANCE-VEH

ENGINEERING SERVICES

OFFICE SUPPLIES

CONTRACT SERVICES

TELEPHONE

GROUP INSURANCE AND HOSP 01
GROUP INSURANCE AND HOSP 01
*VENDOR TOTAL

01.

o1.

ol.

01.

01.

01.

01.

ol.

01.

01.

Schedule of Bills by (Fnd/Dpt)
BY FUND AND DEPT (APL PLN) A/P

FUND &

300.

300.

300.

300.

300.

300.

300.

300.

300.

300.

.400.

.500.
.500.

ACCOUNT CLAIM

9460

9170

9422

9430

9420

9420

9685

9111

9020

9120

9430

9160
9160

207975

208025

207980

207987

208097

208098

208102

207961

208041

208034

208083

208079
208079

VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

GL540R-V08.19 PAGE 3

INVOICE PO# F/P ID LINE
27068 P 491 00069
81169 P 491 00076
702348 P 491 00084
42724436 P 491 00096
13664 P 491 00127
53775 P 491 00129
23010215 P 491 00149
891955-0 P 491 00155
0038 P 491 00164
9925272290 P 491 00180
300049 P 491 00051
02012023 P 491 00016
02012023 P 491 00017



ACS FINANCIAL VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD
02/02/2023 09:26:28 Schedule of Bills by (Fnd/Dpt) GL540R-V08.19 PAGE 4
BY FUND AND DEPT (APL PLN) A/P

VENDOR NAME

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT ACCOUNT NAME FUND & ACCOUNT CLAIM INVOICE PO# F/P ID LINE
AAAA STANDARD APPROVAL PLAN
CORPORATE FUND Fkkk kb kb F kk kb kN
POLICE e
COMCAST
8771 40 050 0038247 407.33 TELEPHONE 01.500.9120 208047 01092023 P 491 00030
DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE
02/01/2023-02/28/2023 132.00 GROUP INSURANCE AND HOSP 01.500.9160 208014 02012023 P 491 00047
E-COM
NOV DEC 2022 JAN 2023 3,077.69 COMPUTER-PROGRAMS & EQUI 01.500.9634 208084 1010 P 491 00054
FEECE OIL CO.
FUEL 2,137.12 GAS AND OIL 01.500.9210 207974 3949369 P 491 00060
FUEL 2,527.84 GAS AND OIL 01.500.9210 208086 3952089 P 491 00065
4,664.96 *VENDOR TOTAL
FIRESTONE .
2019 FORD INTERCEPTOR 309.10 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE-VEH 01.500.9420 208046 232425 P 491 00068

MARTIN WHALEN OFFICE SOL
PRINTERS 266.09 COMPUTER-PROGRAMS & EQUI 01.500.9634 208015 IN4167106 P 491 00081

MEETALTEK FAB, INC D/B/A
DOOR REPAIR 200.00 REPAIR/MAINT MUNICIPAL B 01.500.9430 208027 22-=0362 P 491 00085

MINER ELECTRONICS CORP.
FEB MARCH APRIL 2023 864 .00 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE-VEH 01.500.9420 208028 341321 P 491 00101

MONARCH AUTO SUPPLY INC.

POLICE 6 232.16 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE-VEH 01.500.9420 208048 6981-576015 P 491 00108
PD CAR 6 525.08 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE-VEH 01.500.9420 208049 6981-575888 P 491 00107
POLICE SQUAD 8 189.43 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE-VEH 01.500.9420 208050 6981-579671 P 491 00109
946 .67 *VENDOR TOTAL
PIONEER OFFICE FORMS, IN
TRAFFIC STOP PADS 150.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 01.500.9111 208052 95603 P 491 00120
R&R MAINTENANCE FIRE & F
2018 FORD INTERCEPTOR 100.39 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE-VEH 01.500.9420 208029 13646 P 491 00124
2019 FORD INTERCEPTOR 612.88 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE-VEH 01.500.9420 208037 13620 P 491 00123
2017 CHEVY TAHOE 75.38 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE-VEH 01.500.9420 208038 13661 P 491 00126
2017 FORD INTERCEPTOR 135.00 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE-VEH 01.500.9420 208051 13666 P 491 00128

923.65 *VENDOR TOTAL

RUNCO OFFICE SUPPLY
FILES, FORKS, PENS 409.22 OFFICE SUPPLIES 01.500.9111 207952 879684-0 P 491 00151



ACS FINANCIAL VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD
02/02/2023 09:26:28 Schedule of Bills by (Fnd/Dpt) GL540R-V08.19 PAGE 5
BY FUND AND DEPT (APL PLN) A/P

VENDOR NAME

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT ACCOUNT NAME FUND & ACCOUNT CLAIM INVOICE PO# F/P ID LINE
AAAA STANDARD APPROVAL PLAN
CORPORATE FUND EEE R EEEEEERC R RN
POLICE i e

RUNCO OFFICE SUPPLY
MISC OFFICE SUPPLIES 132.69 OFFICE SUPPLIES 01.500.9111 208036 893773-0 P 491 00157
541.91 *VENDOR TOTAL

SHARK SHREDDING, INC.

SHREDDING 33.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 01.500.9111 208016 59944 P 491 00159
SOUTH SUBURBAN MAJOR CRI

SSMCTF ASSESSMENT 2023 2,000.00 DUES SUBSCRIPT. MEMBERSH 01.500.9140 208053 01182023 P 491 00161
SSACOP

MEMBERSHIP DUES 2023 125.00 DUES SUBSCRIPT. MEMBERSH 01.500.9140 208054 01272023 P 491 00162
THE EAGLE UNIFORM CO

UNIFORM GILANI 153.50 UNIFORMS 01.500.9200 208030 INV-12109 P 491 00168
UNIFIRST CORPORATION

MATS 150.59 REPAIR/MAINT MUNICIPAL B 01.500.9430 208055 160 0360867 P 491 00174
VERIZON WIRELESS

01/14/2023-2/13/2023 114.21 TELEPHONE 01.500.912¢ 208034 9925272290 P 491 00177

46,433.38 ...,

FIRE  ERSREEERRESTEER

A T & T MOBILITY

11/26/2022-12/25/2022 168.56 TELEPHONE 01.600.9120 207964 X01032023 P 491 00001
ANDRES MEDICAL BILLING

DECEMBER 2022 2,217.39 CONTRACT SERVICES 01.600.9020 207963 256832-166 P 491 00007
AUTOZONE STORE 3554

WIPERS 69.98 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE-VEH 01.600.2420 207965 3554013867 P 491 00011
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD

02/01/2023-03/01/2023 4,789.37 GROUP INSURANCE AND HOSP 01.600.9160 208079 02012023 P 491 00018
COMCAST

8771 40 050 0000981 51.65 MAINTENANCE-STATION #2 01.600.9432 207967 01 08 2023 P 491 00032

8771 40 050 0194537 33.12 UTILITIES 01.600.9180 207968 01 02 2023 P 491 00031

8771 40 050 0000973 52.67 UTILITIES 01.600.9180 207969 12282022 P 491 00037

8771 40 050 0025038 106.95 UTILITIES 01.600.9180 208018 01092023 P 491 00035

244 .39 *VENDOR TOTAL



ACS FINANCIAL VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD
02/02/2023 09:26:28 Schedule of Bills by (Fnd/Dpt) GL540R-V08.19 PAGE 6
BY FUND AND DEPT (APL PLN) A/P

VENDOR NAME

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT ACCOUNT NAME FUND & ACCOUNT CLAIM INVOICE PO# F/P ID LINE
AAAA STANDARD APPROVAL PLAN
CORPORATE FUND I
FIRE e
DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE
02/01/2023-02/28/2023 27.50 GROUP INSURANCE AND HOSP 01.600.9160 208014 02012023 P 491 00048
E-COM
NOV DEC 2022 JAN 2023 3,077.68 COMPUTER - PROGRAMS & EQUI 01.600.9634 208084 1010 P 491 00053

FEECE OIL CO.

FUEL 624.25 GAS AND OIL 01.600.9210 207973 3949370 P 491 00061
FUEL 852.75 GAS AND OIL 01.600.9210 207974 3949369 P 491 00058
FUEL 629.90 GAS AND OIL 01.600.9210 208085 3952090 P 491 00066
FUEL 914.65 GAS AND OIL 01.600.9210 208086 3952089 P 491 00063
3,021.55 *VENDOR TOTAL
HORIZON MEDICAL PRODUCTS
TEST STRIPS 111.50 MISCELLANEOUS 01.600.9891 207977 229419 P 491 00075
MENARDS
TARP 20.99 REPAIR/MAINT-GEN TOOLS/E 01.600.9425 207981 47272 P 491 00086
VACUUM/PAPER TOWEL 180.29 STATION SUPPLIES 01.600.9290 208019 48074 P 491 00087
THERMOSTAT/ELEC. TAPE 25.56 MAINTENANCE-STATION #2 01.600.9432 208042 48306 P 491 00088
SWITCHPLATE/THERMOSTAT 16.82 MAINTENANCE-STATION #2 01.600.9432 208043 48312 P 491 00089
MISC CLEANERS 53.93 STATION SUPPLIES 01.600.9290 208089 48613 P 491 00090
297.59 *VENDOR TOTAL
MICHAEL F. CARROLL
JANUARY 2023 350.00 BUILDING CODE HEARINGS 01.600.9105 208044 AH-23Gll P 491 00100
MONARCH AUTO SUPPLY INC.
FIRE 104.50 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE-VEH 01.600.9420 208090 6981-582234 P 491 00110
FIRE T21 218.64 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE-VEH 01.600.9420 208091 6981-574782 P 491 00105
FIRE 21 326.57 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE-VEH 01.600.9420 208092 6981-575721 P 491 00106
ENGINE 20 649.66 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE-VEH 01.600.9420 208093 6981-574371 P 491 00104
FIRE 21 415.56 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE-VEH 01.600.9420 208094 6981-573621 P 491 00103
1,714.93 +VENDOR TOTAL
MUNICIPAL SYSTEMS LLC
ABC SOFTWARE 290.00 COMPUTER-PROGRAMS & EQUI 01.600.9634 207988 MS2022-12-19 P 491 00111
MOS SOFTWARE 541.67 COMPUTER-PROGRAMS & EQUI 01.600.9634 207989 MS2022-12-20 P 491 00112

831.67 *VENDOR TOTAL

R&R MAINTENANCE FIRE & F
2016 FORD E350 212.42 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE-VEH 01.600.9420 207991 13650 P 491 00125



ACS FINANCIAL VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD
02/02/2023 09:26:28 Schedule of Bills by (Fnd/Dpt) GL540R-V08.19 PAGE 7
BY FUND AND DEPT (APL PLN) A/P

VENDOR NAME

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT ACCOUNT NAME FUND & ACCOUNT CLAIM INVOICE PO# F/P ID LINE
AARAR STANDARD APPROVAL PLAN
CORPORATE FUND Kk khEE A AR AR AR T
FIRE

RUNCO OFFICE SUPPLY
INK AND APT BOOK 60.69 OFFICE SUPPLIES 01.600.9111 207960 891890-0 P 491 00154

T & T BUSINESS SYSTEMS I

PRINTERS 131.14 COPY MACHINE 01.600.9604 208020 113500 P 491 00163
TARGETSOLUTIONS
ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP 3,400.10 COMPUTER-PROGRAMS & EQUI 01.600.9634 208017 INV65593 P 491 00166

THE COMPLETE AUTOMOTIVE
2013 FORD 63.86 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE-VEH 01.600.9420 207992 7880 P 491 00167

THIRD DISTRICT FIRE CHIE
QUARTERLY MABAS 2023 1,818.00 MABAS EXPENSE 01.600.9423 207993 5060 P 491 00170
KEVIN WELSH JR 20.00 MABAS EXPENSE 01.600.9423 208021 5095 P 491 00171
1,838.00 *VENDOR TOTAL

THOMPSON ELEVATOR INSPEC

MORRISON CONTAINER 107.00 CONTRACT SERVICES 01.600.9020 207995 22-2575 P 491 00173
US GAS
CYLINDERS 139.50 REPAIR/MAINT-GEN TOOLS/E 01.600.9425 207996 409156 P 491 00175
VERIZON WIRELESS
01/14/2023-2/13/2023 38.01 TELEPHONE 01.600.9120 208034 9925272290 P 491 00178
22,912.83  pamesmis s e wae

SENIOR CENTER FUND ., ........c....

NICOR GAS
74-66-15-1000 3 393.55 UTILITIES 01.800.9180 208106 01 24 2023 P 491 00113
393.55 ...l
CORPORATE FUND 239,340.61 **TOTAL FUND**
WATER ACCOUNT (222232222222 20

SEWER & WATER EXPENDITURES = ...............

AT & T
708 757-3861 848 7 295.41 TELEPHONE 10.110.9120 208078 01192023 P 491 00010



ACS FINANCIAL VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD
02/02/2023 09:26:28 Schedule of Bills by (Fnd/Dpt) GL540R-V08.19 PAGE 8
BY FUND AND DEPT (APL PLN) A/P

VENDOR NAME
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT ACCOUNT NAME FUND & ACCOUNT CLAIM INVOICE PO# F/P ID LINE

AAAA STANDARD APPROVAL PLAN
WATER ACCOUNT 2222232222222

SEWER & WATER EXPENDITURES = ...............

BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD

02/01/2023-03/01/2023 6,228.04 GROUP INSURANCE AND HOSP 10.110.9160 208079 02012023 P 491 00015
CALUMET CITY PLUMBING

19100 GLENWOOD CHI HTS 18,700.00 REPAIR/MAINT - WATER SYS 10.110.9411 208022 55875 P 491 00024

19100 GLENWOOD CHI HTS 9,363.00 REPAIR/MAINT - WATER SYS 10.110.9411 208023 55870 P 491 00023

28,063.00 *VENDOR TOTAL

CITY OF CHICAGO HEIGHTS

0701003004-01 METER2 68,654.88 WATER PURCHASES/CHGO HTS 10.110.9608 208080 12012022 P 491 00026
0701003005-01 METER1 73,755.36 WATER PURCHASES/CHGO HTS 10.110.9608 208081 01212023 P 491 00025
142,410.24 *VENDOR TOTAL
COM ED
0691025055 3,131.78 UTILITIES 10.110.9180 207956 01 03 2023 P 491 00027

CORE & MAIN
MISC MATERIAL 1,161.00 WATER METER PROGRAM 10.110.9637 207970 S157700 P 491 00040
MISC MATERIAL 916.05 REPAIR/MAINT - WATER SYS 10.110.9411 207971 S157747 P 491 00041
2,077.05 *VENDOR TOTAL

DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE

02/01/2023-02/28/2023 27.00 GROUP INSURANCE AND HOSP 10.110.9160 208014 02012023 P 491 00046
FEECE OIL CO.

FUEL 1,707.38 GAS AND OIL 10.110.9210 207973 3949370 P 491 00062

FUEL 870.13 GAS AND OIL 10.110.9210 208086 3952089 P 491 00064

2,577.51 *VENDOR TOTAL

HAWKINS INC

CHLORINE CYLINDER 70.00 CHEMICALS 10.110.9225 207976 6380623 P 491 00070
JULIE, INC.

ANNUAL FAX TRANSMISSION 2,325.10 CONTRACT SERVICES 10.110.9020 207978 2023-0679 P 491 00077
M.E. SIMPSON COMPANY, IN

442 192ND STREET 695.00 REPAIR/MAINT - WATER SYS 10.110.9411 207979 39810 P 491 00078

530 MAPLE DRIVE 695.00 REPAIR/MAINT - WATER SYS 10.110.9411 208088 39924 P 491 00079

1,390.00 *VENDOR TOTAL

MERTS HVAC

PW HEATER 1,602.53 REPAIR/MAINT MUNICIPAL B 10.110.9430 207982 41331280 P 491 00091

CLEANED BURNERS 172.00 REPAIR/MAINT MUNICIPAL B 10.110.9430 207983 42637902 P 491 00092



ACS FINANCIAL VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD
02/02/2023 09:26:28 Schedule of Bills by (Fnd/Dpt) GLS40R-V08.19 PAGE 9
BY FUND AND DEPT (APL PLN) A/P

VENDOR NAME
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT ACCOUNT NAME FUND & ACCOUNT CLAIM INVOICE PO# F/P ID LINE

AAAA STANDARD APPROVAL PLAN
WATER ACCOUNT 2222222222322

SEWER & WATER EXPENDITURES = ...............

MERTS HVAC
CAPACITOR REPLACEMENT 332.50 REPAIR/MAINT MUNICIPAL B 10.110.9430 207984 42638158 P 491 00093
HVAC MAINTENANCE 502.50 REPAIR/MAINT MUNICIPAL B 10.110.9430 207985 42638414 P 491 00094
EXHAUST FAN 130.00 REPAIR/MAINT MUNICIPAL B 10.110.9430 207986 42638926 P 491 00095
2,739.53 *VENDOR TOTAL
NICOR GAS
31-35-27-1000 3 467.67 UTILITIES 10.110.9180 208095 01 24 2023 P 491 00114
24-77-37-1000 9 236.74 UTILITIES 10.110.9180 208096 01262023 P 491 00117
704 .41 *VENDOR TOTAL
ROBINSON ENGINEERING,LTD
INVEST.CLEANING SS 1,975.75 ENGINEERING SERVICES 10.110.9685 207997 22080289 P 491 00141
MWRD FLOOD PROT DESIGN 669.75 ENGINEERING SERVICES 10.110.9685 207998 22040250 P 491 00130
GL 187TH DT LIFT STATION 1,765.25 ENGINEERING SERVICES 10.110.9685 207999 22040253 P 491 00131
INVEST. CLEANING AND TEL 804.50 ENGINEERING SERVICES 10.110.9685 208000 22040254 P 491 00132
MWRD ANNUAL REP 2021 439.50 ENGINEERING SERVICES 10.110.9685 208001 22040276 P 491 00133
WATER MAIN REP. IEPA 1,500.00 ENGINEERING SERVICES 10.110.9685 208002 22040298 P 491 00134
MWRD FLOOD PROT DESIGN 488.75 ENGINEERING SERVICES 10.110.9685 208003 22070187 P 491 00135
INVEST. CLEANING AND TEL 444 .50 ENGINEERING SERVICES 10.110.9685 208004 22070188 P 491 00136
WATER MAIN REPL ENGRG 2,500.00 ENGINEERING SERVICES 10.110.9685 208005 22070242 P 491 00137
WATER MAIN REP IEPA 2,000.00 ENGINEERING SERVICES 10.110.9685 208006 22080323 P 491 00142
2019 CHLORIDE TLWQS 363.00 ENGINEERING SERVICES 10.110.9685 208007 22080284 P 491 00138
YOUNG & CENTER CDBG RES 2,706.25 ENGINEERING SERVICES 10.110.9685 208008 22080286 P 491 00139
187TH ST. LIFT STATION 530.00 ENGINEERING SERVICES 10.110.9685 208009 22080288 P 491 00140
WATER MAIN REPLAC 2,500.00 ENGINEERING SERVICES 10.110.9685 208010 22080324 P 491 00143
187TH ST. LIFT STATION 286.175 ENGINEERING SERVICES 10.110.9685 208100 23010214 P 491 00148
CHLORIDE TLWQS COMP PLAN 202.25 ENGINEERING SERVICES 10.110.9685 208101 23010212 P 491 00147
MWRD FLOOD PROT DESIGN 2,632.75 ENGINEERING SERVICES 10.110.9685 208109 23010211 P 491 00146
21,809.00 *VENDOR TOTAL
THIRD MILLENNIUM
UTILITY BILLING 647.55 PRINTING AND ADVERTISING 10.110.9109 207994 28588 P 491 00172
214,495.62 ...
WATER ACCOUNT 214,495.62 **TOTAL FUND**
FEDERAL FORFEITURE FUND HEkk kR AR A E AR A XS

FEDERAL FORFEITURE EXPEND masasamasasanas

NORTHWESTERN UNIVERSITY
TUITION FOR NUCPS 1,100.00 FORFEITURE FUND EXPENDIT 12.222.9605 208045 01242023 P 491 00118



ACS FINANCIAL
02/02/2023 09:26:28

VENDOR NAME
DESCRIPTION

AAAA STANDARD APPROVAL PLAN
FEDERAL FORFEITURE FUND

FEDERAL FORFEITURE EXPEND

FEDERAL FORFEITURE FUND
FOREIGN FIRE INSURANCE
NEW VILLAGE HALL EXPENDITURE

COMMUNITY FIREFIGHTERS
DONALD CLARK RAY PRESNAK

FOREIGN FIRE INSURANCE
TIF HOLBROOK ROAD
TIF HOLBROOK RD EXPENDITURES

ALL-RIGHT SIGN INC.
AMONG FRIENDS LIGHT POLE

APPRAISAL SYSTEMS LLC

103 W. HOLBROOK ROAD
18305-18459 S. HALSTED

TIF HOLBROOK ROAD
TIF INDUSTRIAL NORTH
TIF INDL NORTH

CALDERONE ENTERPRISES IN
NALCO ROOF REPAIR

TIF INDUSTRIAL NORTH
GLENWOODIE GOLF COURSE
GOLF COURSE MAINTENANCE

BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD

VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD
Schedule of Bills by (Fnd/Dpt) GL540R-V08.19 PAGE 10
BY FUND AND DEPT (APL PLN) A/P

AMOUNT ACCOUNT NAME FUND & ACCOUNT CLAIM INVOICE PO# F/P ID LINE

ke T AN TR T AT I TR L

1,100.00 **TOTAL FUND**

IR R R R

74.00 MISCELLANEOUS 13.130.9891 207972 1784 P 491 00038
74.00 ...l
74.00 *+*TOTAL FUND**

[ Z 222 R R R TS

7.563.25 TIF DISTRICT EXPENSES 63.630.9631 208077 18701 P 491 00006
5,500.00 TIF DISTRICT EXPENSES 63.630.9631 208011 #GW2022 - 102 P 491 00008
3,000.00 TIF DISTRICT EXPENSES 63.630.9631 208012 #GW2022-103 P 491 00009

8,500.00 *VENDOR TOTAL
16,063.25  ijsasvassnsasns
16,063.25 *+*TOTAL FUND**

ek h kA ANk x b

365.00 TIF DISTRICT EXPENSES 65.650.9631 207955 G141960 P 491 00022
365.00 ...,
365.00 **TOTAL FUND*+*

[ E R 2SR R 2222 )



ACS FINANCIAL VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD
02/02/2023 09:26:28 Schedule of Bills by (Fnd/Dpt) GL540R-V08.19 PAGE 11
BY FUND AND DEPT (APL PLN) A/P

VENDOR NAME
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT ACCOUNT NAME FUND & ACCOUNT CLAIM INVOICE PO# F/P ID LINE

ARAAA STANDARD APPROVAL PLAN
GLENWOODIE GOLF COURSE IR R A S A R SR

GOLF COURSE MAINTENANCE = ...............

BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD

02/01/2023-03/01/2023 310.86 GROUP INSURANCE AND HOSP 70.771.9160 208079 02012023 P 491 00019
CONSERV FS

FUEL 1,685.49 GAS AND OIL 70.771.9210 208066 105012708 P 491 00039
DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE

02/01/2023-02/28/2023 5.50 GROUP INSURANCE AND HOSP 70.771.9160 208014 02012023 P 491 00049
THE HUNTINGTON NATIONAL

TORO GROUNDMASTER 750.78 EQUIPMENT LEASE PAYMENTS 70.771.9838 208075 8139850 P 491 00169
WELLS FARGO FINANCIAL

TRIPLEX MOWER 2,184 .84 EQUIPMENT LEASE PAYMENTS 70.771.9838 208076 5022515669 P 491 00181

4,937.47 ...

GENERAL & ADMINISTRATIVE = ......::vvsssa-

ALL STAR PRO GOLF

FINANCE FEE i.52 COURSE/RANGE/SHOP SUPPLI 70.773.9742 208057 INV30447 P 491 00005
FINANCE FEE 3.94 COURSE/RANGE/SHOP SUPPLI 70.773.9742 208058 INV30440 P 491 00004
HEX PENCILS 50.69 COURSE/RANGE/SHOP SUPPLI 70.773.9742 208059 INV29854 P 491 00002
HEX PENCILS 262.82 COURSE/RANGE/SHOP SUPPLI 70.773.9742 208060 INV29940 P 491 00003
318.97 *VENDOR TOTAL
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD
02/01/2023-03/01/2023 1,940.65 GROUP INSURANCE AND HOSP 70.773.9160 208079 02012023 P 491 00020
COM ED
3619096019 257.91 UTILITIES 70.773.9180 208063 01142023 P 491 00028
0465144003 2,438.15 UTILITIES 70.773.9180 208064 01242023 P 491 00029
2,696.06 *VENDOR TOTAL
COMCAST
8771 40 050 0150208 975.29 UTILITIES 70.773.9180 208062 01 09 2023 P 491 00033
DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE
02/01/2023-02/28/2023 5.50 GROUP INSURANCE AND HOSP 70.773.9160 208014 02012023 P 491 00050
MERTS HVAC
NEW IDLER PULLY 1,334.88 REPAIR/MAINT BUILDINGS 70.773.9430 207957 46462173 P 491 00097
BELT BLOWER MOTOR 3,462.00 REPAIR/MAINT BUILDINGS 70.773.9430 207958 46776183 P 491 00098



ACS FINANCIAL
02/02/2023 09:26:28

VENDOR NAME
DESCRIPTION

AAAA STANDARD APPROVAL PLAN
GLENWOODIE GOLF COURSE

GENERAL & ADMINISTRATIVE
MERTS HVAC
FLAME SENSOR
MIZUNO USA INC - NDC
PRO 223 CLUBS
NICOR GAS

00-25-20-2968 1
20-54-67-1809 7

VERIZON WIRELESS
01/14/2023-2/13/2023

FOOD AND BEVERAGE

BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE ILLIN
01/20/2023

COZZINI BROS.,
01/19/2023

INC.
ECOLAB
12/25/2022-01/24/2023

EVIL HORSE BREWING
01/27/2023

MASTER DRAFT, LLC.

09/27/2022
11/22/2022

GLENWOODIE GOLF COURSE
TIF HALSTED SOUTH
TIF HALSTED SOUTH

O'NEILL ELECTRICAL SRVIC

AMOUNT

365.00
5,161.88

994 .25

492.42
3,155.27
3,647.69

78.20

15,818.49

1,150.67

34.00

194.24

160.00

130.00
130.00
260.00
1,798.91

22,554.87

Schedule of Bills by (Fnd/Dpt)
BY FUND AND DEPT (APL PLN)

ACCOUNT NAME

22222 XS SRR RS 2]

REPAIR/MAINT BUILDINGS 70.
*VENDOR TOTAL

COGS-SPECIAL ORDERS 70.
UTILITIES 70.
UTILITIES 70.

*VENDOR TOTAL

TELEPHONE 70.

COGS-ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE 70.

REPAIR/MAINT-GEN TOOLS/E 70.

REPAIR/MAINT BUILDINGS 70.

COGS-ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE 70.

REPAIR/MAINT-GEN TOOLS/E 70.

REPAIR/MAINT-GEN TOOLS/E 70.

*VENDOR TOTAL

**TOTAL FUND**

222222222 22

A/P

FUND &

7173.

773.

773.
773.

773.

775

775.

775.

775.

775.
775.

ACCOUNT CLAIM

9430

9707

9180

9180

9120

.9738

9425

9430

9738

9425
9425

208071

208072

208073
208074

208034

208061

208065

208067

208068

208069
208070

INVOICE

47387628

7430634RI

01232023
01242023

9925272290

347466583

C12508818

6274040981

EHB-112398

2821
2857

VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD
GL540R-V(08.19 PAGE

PO#

L-RL -}

F/P ID

491

491

491
491

491

491

491

491

491

491
491

12

LINE

00099

00102

00115
00116

00179

00021

00042

00055

00057

00082
00083



ACS FINANCIAL
02/02/2023 09:26:28

VENDOR NAME
DESCRIPTION

AAAA STANDARD APPROVAL PLAN
TIF HALSTED SOUTH

TIF HALSTED SOUTH

O'NEILL ELECTRICAL SRVIC
POWER TO STREET LIGHT

ROBINSON ENGINEERING, LTD
HALSTED SOUTH REG POND

GLENWOOD PLAZA REDEVELOP

TIF HALSTED SOUTH

AARR

AMOUNT

1,427.

9,305.
1,949.
11,255.
12,682.
12,682.

506,675.

00

00

35

Schedule of Bills by (Fnd/Dpt)
BY FUND AND DEPT (APL PLN) A/P

ACCOUNT NAME

222X R RN

TIF DISTRICT EXPENSES

ENGINEERING SERVICES
ENGINEERING SERVICES
*VENDOR TOTAL

**TOTAL FUND**

*TOTAL APPROVAL PLAN

FUND & ACCOUNT CLAIM

73.730.9631

73.730.9685
73.730.9685

INVOICE

207990 106M530

208099 230102190
208108 23010209

VILLAGE OF GLENWQOD
GL540R-V08.19 PAGE 13

PO# F/P ID LINE

P 491 00119

P 491 00145
P 491 00144



ACS FINANCIAL VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD
02/02/2023 09:26:28 Schedule of Bills by (Fnd/bpt) GL540R-V08.19 PAGE 14
BY FUND AND DEPT (APL PLN) A/P

VENDOR NAME
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT ACCOUNT NAME FUND & ACCOUNT CLAIM INVOICE PO# F/P ID LINE

REPORT TOTALS: 506,675.35

RECORDS PRINTED - 000182



ACS FINANCIAL
02/02/2023 09:26:28

VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

Schedule of Bills by (Fnd/Dpt) GL0605-V08.19 RECAPPAGE

GL540R

FUND RECAP:

FUND DESCRIPTION DISBURSEMENTS
01 CORPORATE FUND 239,340.61
10 WATER ACCOUNT 214,495.62
12 FEDERAL FORFEITURE FUND 1,100.00
13 FOREIGN FIRE INSURANCE 74.00
63 TIF HOLBROOK ROAD 16,063.25
65 TIF INDUSTRIAL NORTH 365.00
70 GLENWOODIE GOLF COURSE 22,554 .87
73 TIF HALSTED SOUTH 12,682.00
TOTAL ALL FUNDS 506,675.35
BANK RECAP:

BANK NAME DISBURSEMENTS
BLUE CORPORATE 239,340.61
FED FEDERAL FORFEITURE FUND 1,100.00
FFI FOREIGN FIRE INSURANCE 74.00
GREN WATER 214,495.62
HOLB TIF HOLBROOK ROAD 16,063.25
INDN TIF INDUSTRIAL NORTH 365.00
RED GLENWOODIE GOLF COURSE 22,554.87
TIFS TIF HALSTED SOUTH 12,682.00
TOTAL ALL BANKS 506,675.35

THE PRECEDING LIST OF BILLS PAYABLE WAS REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR PAYMENT.

DATE

APPROVED BY ... ... ...ttt ieeananns



American Health Resources
11 North Second Ave.

St. Charles, IL 60174
1-800-570-3757
www.ahr.net

Village of Glenwood
Ms. Carolyn Williamson
1 Asselborn Way

Glenwood IL 604251600

pt n/a

Name

Benoit, Joseph
Bohn, Kyle
Brunette, Linda
Burke, Christopher
Conner, Tyrone
Cordell, Diane
Cotton, Zachary
Fisher, Daniel
Gonzalez, Adrian
Hausier, AnnMarie
Houser, Shalona
Hudspeth, Kelli
Kolosh, Garrett
Mancusi, Lauren

Manousopoulos, Basilios

Miller, Nathaniel
Morache, Thomas
Oldenburg, Carolyn
Owens, Patrick
Peddycord, Derek
Perry, Curtis
Presnak, Leslie
Robbins, Phillip
Rodriguez, Jose
Royals, George
Sanchez, Christopher
Schmidt, Paul
Smith, Cynthia
Smith, Matthew
Stone, Donald
Welsh Sr., Kevin
Welsh, Kevin
White, Glenn
Wilbanks, Kyle
Willett, Joseph
Williamson, Carolyn
Woods, Charles
Yuknis, Larry

American Health Resources

Deposit Advice for Village of Glenwood

Plan

80% Gold Gap
100% Basic
100% Basic
80% Gold Gap
80% Gold Gap
80% Gold Gap
80% Gold Gap
80% Gold Gap
80% Silver
80% Gold Gap
80% Gold Gap
80% Silver
100% Basic
80% Silver
80% Silver
80% Gold Gap
80% Gold Gap
80% Silver
80% Gold Gap
80% Gold Gap
80% Gold Gap
100% Basic
100% Basic
100% Basic
80% Gold Gap
80% Gold Gap
80% Gold Gap
80% Gold Gap
80% Gold Gap
80% Gold Gap
80% Gold Gap
100% Basic
80% Gold Gap
80% Gold Gap
80% Gold Gap
100% Basic
100% Bronze
80% Gold Gap

vaAp va#  YuLd 1S
11/01/22
Due Date  12/01/22
Summary

Premiums $6,247.33

Claims reserve balance $-33,288.61

Number of employees invoiced 38
Coverage Total
Single $116.32
Emp with Children $74.48
Emp with Children $74.48
Emp with Children $173.22
Family $293.00
Single $116.32
Family $293.00
Single $116.32
Single $101.15
Single $116.32
Family $293.00
Single $101.15
Single $49.74
Single $116.32
Family $254.78
Single $116.32
Family $293.00
Emp with Children $150.63
Family $293.00
Family $293.00
Family $293.00
Single $49.74
Family $122.22
Family $122.22
Emp with Spouse $222.51
Emp with Children $173.22
Emp with Spouse $222.51
Single $116.32
Single $116.32
Emp with Children $173.22
Single $116.32
Family $122.22
Single $116.32
Family $293.00
Single $116.32
Emp with Spouse $93.58
Single $49.74
Family $293.00
Dept Total: $6,247.33



Totals: $6,241,33



American Health Resources
'l North Second Ave.

St. Charles, IL 60174
1-800-570-3757
www.ahr.net

Village of Glenwood
Ms. Carolyn Williamson
I Asselborn Way

Glenwood IL 604251600

:ptn/a

Name

Benoit, Joseph
Bohn, Kyle
Brunette, Linda
Burke, Christopher
Conner, Tyrone
Cordell, Diane
Cotton, Zachary
Fisher, Daniel
Gonzalez, Adrian
Hausier, AnnMarie
Houser, Shalona
Hudspeth, Kelli
Kolosh, Garrett
Mancusi, Lauren

Manousopoulos, Basilios

Miller, Nathaniel
Morache, Thomas
Oldenburg, Carolyn
Owens, Patrick
Peddycord, Derek
Perry, Curtis
Presnak, Leslie
Robbins, Phillip
Rodriguez, Jose
Royals, George

Sanchez, Christopher

Schmidt, Paul
Smith, Cynthia
Smith, Matthew
Stone, Donald
Welsh Sr., Kevin
Welsh, Kevin
White, Glenn
Wilbanks, Kyle
Willett, Joseph
Williamson, Carolyn
Woods, Charles
Yuknis, Larry

American Health Resources

Deposit Advice for Village of Glenwood

Gap vaH  yuL/ivd
12/01/22
Due Date 12/31/22
Summary
Premiums $6,247.33
Claims reserve balance $-40,738.21
Number of employees invoiced 38

Plan

80% Gold Gap
100% Basic
100% Basic
80% Gold Gap
80% Gold Gap
80% Gold Gap
80% Gold Gap
80% Gold Gap
80% Silver
80% Gold Gap
80% Gold Gap
80% Silver
100% Basic
80% Silver
80% Silver
80% Gold Gap
80% Gold Gap
80% Silver
80% Gold Gap
80% Gold Gap
80% Gold Gap
100% Basic
100% Basic
100% Basic
80% Gold Gap
80% Gold Gap
80% Gold Gap
80% Gold Gap
80% Gold Gap
80% Gold Gap
80% Gold Gap
100% Basic
80% Gold Gap
80% Gold Gap
80% Gold Gap
100% Basic
100% Bronze
80% Gold Gap

Coverage

Single

Emp with Children
Emp with Children
Emp with Children
Family

Single

Family

Single

Single

Single

Family

Single

Single

Single

Family

Single

Family

Emp with Children
Family

Family

Family

Single

Family

Family

Emp with Spouse
Emp with Children
Emp with Spouse
Single

Single

Emp with Children
Single

Family

Single

Family

Single

Emp with Spouse
Single

Family

Dept Total:

Total

$116.

$74.

$74.
$173.
$293.
$11s6.
$293.
$116.
$101.
$116.
$293.
$101.

$49.
$116.
$254.
$116.
$293.
$150.
$293.
$293.
$293.

$49.
$122.
$122.
$222.
$173.
$222.
$116.
$116.
$173.
$116.
$122.
$116.
$293.
$116.

$93.

$49.
$293.
$6,247.

32
48
48
22
00
32
00
32
15
32
00
15
74
32
78
32
00
63
00
00
00
74
22
22
51
22
51
32
32
22
32
22
32
00
32
58
74
00
33



Totals: $6,24171.33



Schedule of Bills Recap
Board Meeting 02/07/2023

Corporate Schedule of Bills | § 239,340.61

American Health Resources | $ 12,494.66
total bills payable 02/07/2023| $ 251,835.27

Fund Disbursements

Corporate 251,835.27
Federal Forfeiture 1,100.00
Foreign Fire Insurance 74.00
Sewer & Water 214,495.62
TIF Holbrook 16,063.25
TIF Industrial North 365.00
Glenwoodie Golf Course 22,554.87
TIF HALSTED SOUTH 12,682.00
TOTAL ALL FUNDS 519,170.01

THE PRECEDING LIST OF BILLS PAYABLE WAS REVIEWED AND APPROVED

FOR PAYMENT

DATE

APPROVED BY :




Village of Glenwood Account Balances

5th 3rd Tax Increment Financ
TIF - Holbrook Road
TIF State Street
TIF Industrial No.
TIF SOUTH
TIF NORTH
TIF - Main Street
American Rescue Plan Act
Sewer and Water
Glenwoodie Checking
2010 BOND PAYMENT
Corporate

5th 3rd totals

IL Funds totals

First American Bank totals

Grand Total

1/31/2023

$1,331,898.72
$1,152,964.51
$967,528.81
$313,557.14
$216,919.47
$130,311.12
$91,914.44
$1,184,751.79
$1,906,226.90
$842,110.36
$485,788.92
$1,569,388.52
$10,193,360.70

$6,161,417.46

$  200,280.95

| $16,555,059.11 |




Village of Glenwood Payroll

1/27/12023

Employee/Elected Officials
Elected Officials
Gardiner Ronald
Clark Ronald
Dawson Jr Harold
Hadnott Edward
Hart Toleda
Lynch Dion
Winston Adam
Washington Sandra
Village Administrator
Mitchell Brian
Admin Full Time
Eberle Suzanne
Williamson Carolyn
Admin Part Time
Chandler Sandra
Chief of Police
Peddycord Derek
Full TimePolice
Allen Corey
Burke Christopher
Conner Tyrone
Cotton Zachary
Fisher Danie!
Gilani Saahil
Gonzalez Adrian
Gossage Jeffrey
Hausier Annmarie
Hudspeth Kelli
Mancusi Lauren
Miller Nathaniel

Earnings
Totals

P PO PP P PP

€D P PP P PR PP PO PP PH

961.54
666.66
666.66
666.66
666.66
666.66
666.66
833.34

4,797.77

1,640.00
2,115.39

1,441.20

4,549.31

3,588.40
5,806.68
4,054.02
4,094.17
3,588.30
2,821.38
2,204.12
3,484.57
1,442.30
1,730.77
1,847.76
3,989.33

Employer Liabilities Department
Social Security MHI

G N PP PP DD

L2

P P P P P A PP PP PP

73.56
51.00
51.00
51.00
51.00
51.00
51.00
63.76

352.52

125.46
149.11

110.25

324.87

250.40
428.04
284.91
296.92
267.24
215.84
163.66
266.57
102.02
124.62
133.056
296.52

5,794.84

4,797.77

3,755.39

1,441.20

4,549.31

Department Total

Liabilities Social
Security MHI

443.31

352.52

274.57

110.25

324.87



Village of Glenwood Payroll

1/2712023

Morache Thomas $ 6,12426 $ 440.96

Oldenburg Carolyn $ 3,536.46 $ 259.18

Owens Patrick $ 403512 $ 292.04

Perry Curtis $ 5,216.16 $ 370.15

Sanchez Christopher $ 4,684.74 $ 345.62

Schmidt Paul $ 414890 $ 310.15

Smith Matthew $ 3,636.46 $ 265.11

Stone Donald $ 3,536.46 $ 257.11

Ver Hagen Brent $ 2,204.12 $ 150.91

White Glenn $ 3,588.20 $ 264.53

Wilbanks Kyle $ 4,076.92 § 291.68

Willett Joseph $ 4,094.17 $ 307.73 § 87,433.77 $ 6,384.96
Part Time Records Clerks

Foley Lauren $ 348.00 $ 26.63

Nelson Shirley $ 723.84 § 55.38

Part Time Police Officer

Kiousis Nick $ 1,087.50 $ 83.20 § 2,159.34 $ 165.21
Full Time Fire

Welsh Kevin $ 5,009.35 % 37745

Welsh Jr Kevin $ 4,076.92 $ 290.711 § 9,086.27 $ 668.16
Building Department

Woods Charles $ 1,971.32 § 143.73

Mathies-Moore Tiffany $ 1,576.92 $ 11466 S 3,54824 §$ 258.39
Part Time Fire Secretary

Eriks Cynthia $ 18779 $ 1436 $ 187.79 $ 14.36
PW Director

Manousopoulos Basilios $ 3,667.50 $ 256.41 $ 3,667.50 $ 256.41
Public Works

Benoit Joseph $ 3,04343 § 226.74

Bohn Kyle $ 3,909.16 $ 275.19

Houser Shalona $ 1,640.00 $ 102.20

Kolosh Garrett $ 1,986.66 $ 143.98

Royals George $ 365444 § 267.63

Strobel Mrs. Olivia $ 1,968.13 $ 150.56

Yuknis Larry $ 2,521.68 $ 167.94 § 22,391.00 $ 1,590.65

Sr Center



Village of Glenwood Payroll
1/27/2023

Cameron Richard $ 300.00 $ 2295 § 300.00 $ 22.95
Village Totals $ 149,112.42 $ 10,866.61
Glenwoodie Maintenance
Rodriguez Jose $ 3,055.52 $ 21385 § 3,055.52 $ 213.85
Glenwoodie Admin
Robbins Phillip $ 3,062.15 $ 193.69
Kennedy Michael $ 44525 $ 34.07
Kluck Scott $ 42.00 $ 3.21
Pittman Candise $ 140.00 $ 10.71
Kullman Laurel $ 12750 $ 9.76
Mundine Legather $ 17020 $ 2449 § 3,987.10 $ 275.93
Glenwoodie $ 7,08262 $ 489.78
$ 152,487.54 $ 11,099.98 $ 156,155.04 $ 11,356.39
$ 152,487.54 Earnings
$  11,099.98 SS & MHI Employer portion
$ 163,587.52 Total
S 2,229.16 Vendor Checks
$ 165,816.68 Grand total on Cash Requirements



PAYCHEX AGENCY AND VENDOR PAYMENT JOURNAL
0943 1205-5196 Village Of Glenwood
AGENCY CASE #/ DEDUCTION CHECK THIS PERIOD
AGENCY / VENDOR NAME DESCRIPTION VENDOR ACCOUNT # AMOUNT DATE CHECK # CHECK AMOUNT
AFLAC G1940 01/27/23 8295 * 308.23
Colonial Life E4478624 01/27/23 8298 * 163.21
Construction and General Laborers' 099908 01/27/23 8296 * 108.08
Delta Dental 11047 000 0001 00000 01/27/23 8293 * 999.78
Fidelity Security Life Insurance Co 9789991 01/27/23 8292 * 161.36
Laborers Union Local #681 01/27/23 8291 * 29.00
Metropolitan Alliance of Police 01/27/23 8297 * 427.50
NCPERS Group Life Insurance 01/27/23 8294 * 32.00
VENDOR CHECK TOTAL 2,229.16
8 Transaction(s)
COMPANY TOTAL 2,229.16
8 Transaction(s)
* - Automated Vendor Payment

0943 1205-5196 Village Of Glenwood
Run Date 01/25/23 06:41 AM

Period Start- End Dates  01/09/23 - 01/29/23
Check Date 01/27/23

Agency And Vendor Payment Journal
Page 1 of 1
AGYVNDJRNL



0943 1205-5196 Village Of Glenwood CASH REQU I REM ENTS

CASH REQUIRED FOR NEGOTIABLE CHECKS &/OR ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFERS (EFT) FOR CHECK DATE 01/27/23: $143,248.26

IMPORTANT COVID-19 INFORMATION: If you filed IRS Form 7200, please notify your Paychex representative to avoid owing a balance at the end of the quarter and ensure your
Form 941 is accurate.

TRANSACTION SUMMARY

SUMMARY BY TRANSACTION TYPE - TOTAL ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER (EFT) 141,019.10
TOTAL NEGOTIABLE CHECKS 2,229.16

CASH REQUIRED FOR NEGOTIABLE CHECKS &/OR EFT 143,248.26

TOTAL REMAINING DEDUCTIONS / WITHHOLDINGS / LIABILITIES 22,568.42

CASH REQUIRED FOR CHECK DATE 01/27/23 165,816.68

TRANSACTION DETAIL

ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER - Your financial institution will initiate transfer to Paychex at or after 12:01 A.M. on transaction date.

BANK DRAFT AMOUNTS
TRANS. DATE BANK NAME ACCOUNT NUMBER PRODUCT DESCRIPTION & OTHER TOTALS
01/26/23 FIFTH THIRD BANK X0000000000x900 Direct Deposit Net Pay Allocations 96,186.09
01/26/23 FIFTH THIRD BANK XOOOOXXXX900 Direct Deposit Deductions with Direct Deposit 401.91 96,588.00
01/26/23 FIFTH THIRD BANK J0000OOOOXXX900 Readychex® Check Amounts 515.66 515.66
01/26/23 FIFTH THIRD BANK X000000000XX900 Gamishment Employee Deductions
1,588.28 1,588.28
EFT FOR 01/26/23 98,691.94
01/27/23 FIFTH THIRD BANK JOXXXXXXXX XXX 00 Taxpay® Employee Withholdings
Social Security 8,996.03
Medicare 2,103.95
Fed Income Tax 13,724.40
IL Income Tax 5,971.11
IN Income Tax 170.00
IN Lake CO Inc 261.69
Total Withholdings 31,227.18
Employer Liabilities
Social Security 8,996.05
Medicare 2,103.93
Total Liabilities 11,099.98 42,327.16
EFT FOR 01/27/23 42,327.16
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ TOTALEFY = _141,019.10
0943 1205-5196 Village Of Glenwood Cash Requirements
Run Date 01/25/23 06:41 AM Period Start - End Dates ~ 01/09/23 - 01/29/23 Page 1 of 2

Check Date 01/27/23 CASHREQ



0943 1205-5196 Village Of Glenwood

CASH REQUIRED FOR NEGOTIABLE CHECKS &/OR ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFERS (EFT) FOR CHECK DATE 01/27/23: $143,248.26

CASH REQUIREMENTS

NEGOTIABLE CHECKS - Check amounts will be debited when payees cash checks. Funds must be available on check date.

TRANS. DATE BANK NAME
01/27/23 FIFTH THIRD BANK

REMAINING DEDUCTIONS / WITHHOLDINGS / LIABILITIES - Paychex does not remit these funds. You must ensure accurate and timely payment of applicable items.

TRANS. DATE BANK NAME

ACCOUNT NUMBER
XXOOOXXXXXXXS00

ACCOUNT NUMBER

01/27/23 Refer to your records for account Information

PRODUCT
Payroll

PRODUCT
Payroll

DESCRIPTION
Agency/Vendor

2,229.16

TOTAL NEGOTIABLE CHECKS

DESCRIPTION
Employee Deductions

457 EE Pretax
457 EE Roth
Aflac Pre

CL Post Tax

CL Pretax

Dental

Fire Pension

Gun Reim

Gun Reim @

Gun Reimb 2
IMRF

Loan Repayment
Loan repayment 2
Med FSA EE Pretax
Medical

NCPERS Grp Life
Pension

Union Dues
Union Dues PW
Vision

Vol IMRF

Vol Life

Working Dues PW
pension repay

Total Deductions

1,435.00
900.00
289.28
144.53

18.68
999.78
861.17

92.70
262.32

79.93

2,090.40
362.62
119.48
159.58

5,066.99

32.00

7,858.63

427.50

29.00
161.36
541.46
410.45
108.08
117.48

22,568.42

TOTAL REMAINING DEDUCTIONS / WITHHOLDINGS / LIABILITIES

PAYCHEX WILL MAKE THESE TAX DEPOSIT(S) ON YOUR BEHALF - This information serves as a record of payment.

0943 1205-5196 Village Of Glenwood
Run Date 01/25/23 06:41 AM

DUE DATE

02/01/23
02/01/23
02/20/23

PRODUCT
Taxpay®
Taxpay®
Taxpay®

Period Start - End Dates
Check Date

DESCRIPTION
FED IT PMT Group
IL Income Tax

IN IT PMT Group

01/09/23 -

01/27/23

01/29/23

35,924.36
5,971.11
860.23

TOTAL

2,229.16

TOTAL

Cash Requirements
Page 2 of 2
CASHREQ



VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

RESOLUTION NO. NO. R2023-__

A RESOLUTION RESCINDING APPROVAL OF A REDEVELOPMENT
AGREEMENT FOR PINS 32-03-322-013-0000, 32-03-322-035-0000, 32-03-322-036-
0000 AND 32-03-322-037-0000

ADOPTED BY THE
PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF
THE VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD, THIS
__ _"DAYOF ,2023




VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

RESOLUTION NO. R2023-__
A RESOLUTION RESCINDING APPROVAL OF A REDEVELOPMENT

AGREEMENT FOR PINS 32-03-322-013-0000, 32-03-322-035-0000, 32-03-322-036-

0000 AND 32-03-322-037-0000

WHEREAS, as a home rule unit of local government, the Village may exercise any power
and perform any function pertaining to its government and affairs except as limited by Article VII,
Section 6 of the Illinois Constitution;

WHEREAS, on December 21, 2021, the Board of Trustees of the Village of Glenwood
approved a draft Redevelopment Agreement for certain property known by PINS 32-03-322-
013-0000, 32-03-322-035-0000, 32-03-322-036-0000 and 32-03-322-037-0000;

WHEREAS, the proposed development contemplated the developer’s improvement of
the parking area on PIN 32-03-322-035-0000 which was to remain owned by the Village; the
acquisition of PIN 32-03-322-013-0000 for stormwater detention and the development of
PINs 32-03-322-036-0000 and 32-03-322-037-0000 for a mixed-use development.

WHEREAS, the Proposed developer has advised the Village that, despite its best
efforts, it was unable to obtain any financing needed for the desired development project;

WHEREAS, no actions in furtherance of the project have been undertaken;

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees determines that it is in their best interests to rescind

their previous approval of the draft Redevelopment Agreement for PINs 32-03-322-013-0000,

32-03-322-035-0000, 32-03-322-036-0000 and 32-03-322-037-0000 29-33-301-122-0000;



NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF
TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS, pursuant to
its Home Rule powers as follows:

SECTION 1: The corporate authorities of the Village of Glenwood find that the above
recitals are true, correct and material to this resolution. The above recitals are incorporated into
this Section as if they were fully set forth herein.

SECTION 2: The December 21, 2021 approval by the Village of Glenwood’s Board
of Trustees of a Redevelopment Agreement for PINs 32-03-322-013-0000, 32-03-322-035-
0000, 32-03-322-036-0000 and 32-03-322-037-0000 29-33-301-122-0000 shall herein be
rescinded so that it is without any effect.

SECTION 3: That this resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage

and approval as provided by law.

PASSED by the following roll call vote this ™ day of , 2023.
AYES:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

APPROVED this " day of ,2023.

Ronald J. Gardiner
Village President
ATTEST:

Sandra M. Washington
Village Clerk



STATE OF ILLINOIS )
) SS
COUNTY OF COOK )

CERTIFICATION OF RESOLUTION

I, the undersigned, do hereby certify that I am the duly qualified and acting Village Clerk
of the Village of Glenwood, Cook County, Illinois (the “Village™), and that as such official [ am
the keeper of the records and files of the President and Trustees of the Village (the “Corporate
Authorities™).

I do further certify that the foregoing is a full, true and complete copy of a Resolution
adopted at a meeting of the Corporate Authorities held on the _th day of 2023,
which is entitled:

A RESOLUTION RESCINDING APPROVAL OF A REDEVELOPMENT
AGREEMENT FOR PINS 32-03-322-013-0000, 32-03-322-035-0000, 32-03-322-036-
0000 AND 32-03-322-037-0000

true, correct and complete copy of which said resolution as adopted at said meeting appears is
attached.

I do further certify that the deliberations of the Corporate Authorities on the adoption of
said resolution were conducted openly, that the vote on the adoption of said resolution was taken
openly, that said meeting was held at a specified time and place convenient to the public, that
notice of said meeting was duly given to all of the news media requesting such notice; that an
agenda for said meeting was posted at the location where said meeting was held and at the principal
office of the Corporate Authorities at least 48 hours in advance of the holding of said meeting; that
said agenda described or made specific reference to said resolution; that said meeting was called
and held in strict compliance with the provisions of the Open Meetings Act of the State of Illinois,
as amended, and the Illinois Municipal Code, as amended, and that the Corporate Authorities have
complied with all of the provisions of said Act and said Code and with all of the procedural rules
of the Corporate Authorities.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I hereunto affix my official signature and the seal of the Village,
this__ th day of ,2023.

Sandra M. Washington
(SEAL)



VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

RESOLUTION NO. NO. R2023-___

A RESOLUTION RESCINDING APPROVAL OF A REDEVELOPMENT
AGREEMENT WITH LAKE COUNTY EXCAVATING CO. FOR PIN 32-10-400-
006-0000

ADOPTED BY THE
PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF
THE VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD, THIS
7th DAY OF FEBRUARY 2023



VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

RESOLUTION NO. R2023-__
A RESOLUTION RESCINDING APPROVAL OF A REDEVELOPMENT
AGREEMENT WITH LAKE COUNTY EXCAVATING CO. FOR PIN 32-10-400-
006-0000

WHEREAS, as a home rule unit of local government, the Village may exercise any power
and perform any function pertaining to its government and affairs except as limited by Article VII,
Section 6 of the Illinois Constitution;

WHEREAS, on June 7, 2022, the Board of Trustees of the Village of Glenwood
approved a Redevelopment Agreement with Lake County Excavating Co. for certain property
known by PIN 32-10-400-006-0000;

WHEREAS, the proposed development contemplated the developer’s creation of an
industrial park east of Glenwoodie Golf course;

WHEREAS, the Proposed developer has been unable to close on his contract to acquire
PIN 32-10-400-006-0000 and the property is now scheduled to be transferred to the Forest
Preserve District of Cook County;

WHEREAS, no actions in furtherance of the project have been undertaken;

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees determines that it is in their best interests to rescind
their previous approval of the draft Redevelopment Agreement for PIN 32-10-400-006-0000;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF
TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS, pursuant to

its Home Rule powers as follows:



SECTION 1: The corporate authorities of the Village of Glenwood find that the above
recitals are true, correct and material to this resolution. The above recitals are incorporated into
this Section as if they were fully set forth herein.

SECTION 2: The June 7, 2022 approval by the Village of Glenwood’s Board of
Trustees of a Redevelopment Agreement with Lake County Excavating Co. for PIN 32-10-
400-006-0000 shall herein be rescinded so that it is without any effect.

SECTION 3: That this resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage
and approval as provided by law.

PASSED by the following roll call vote this 7" day of February, 2023.

AYES:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

APPROVED this 7" day of February 2023.

Ronald J. Gardiner
Village President
ATTEST:

Sandra M. Washington
Village Clerk



STATE OF ILLINOIS )
) SS
COUNTY OF COOK )

CERTIFICATION OF RESOLUTION

I, the undersigned, do hereby certify that I am the duly qualified and acting Village Clerk
of the Village of Glenwood, Cook County, Illinois (the “Village™), and that as such official [ am
the keeper of the records and files of the President and Trustees of the Village (the “Corporate
Authorities™).

I do further certify that the foregoing is a full, true and complete copy of a Resolution
adopted at a meeting of the Corporate Authorities held on the 7th day of February, 2023, which
is entitled:

A RESOLUTION RESCINDING APPROVAL OF A REDEVELOPMENT
AGREEMENT WITH LAKE COUNTY EXCAVATING CO. FOR PIN 32-10-400-
006-0000

true, correct and complete copy of which said resolution as adopted at said meeting appears is
attached.

I do further certify that the deliberations of the Corporate Authorities on the adoption of
said resolution were conducted openly, that the vote on the adoption of said resolution was taken
openly, that said meeting was held at a specified time and place convenient to the public, that
notice of said meeting was duly given to all of the news media requesting such notice; that an
agenda for said meeting was posted at the location where said meeting was held and at the principal
office of the Corporate Authorities at least 48 hours in advance of the holding of said meeting; that
said agenda described or made specific reference to said resolution; that said meeting was called
and held in strict compliance with the provisions of the Open Meetings Act of the State of linois,
as amended, and the Illinois Municipal Code, as amended, and that the Corporate Authorities have
complied with all of the provisions of said Act and said Code and with all of the procedural rules
of the Corporate Authorities.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I hereunto affix my official signature and the seal of the Village,
this 7th day of February, 2023.

Sandra M. Washington
(SEAL)



To: Mayor Gardiner and Board of Trustees

From:  Brian D. Mntchell@

Date:  February 3, 2023

Re: Security Deposit For Use Of Village Facilities

Staff came to the Board on January 3, 2023, with a proposal to increase the rental rates for
Village Facilities. At which time the Board tabled moving forward until the facilities were
updated. However, since then we have continued to receive complaints on Monday morning
following the weekend rentals. The complaints are to the condition in which the facilities are
left for the next person’s use is unacceptable. At which time staff has made calls to the
responsible party that had the rental and they deny the complaint. On Friday’s prior to the start
of rentals, Department of Public Works checks all facilities to make sure they are clean and all is
in working condition. The facilities are cleaned by our cleaning company on Friday and then on
Monday. | have spoken with Glynis, the owner and they are finding the facilities with garbage
and other issues needing attention when they come in on Monday morning. In an effort to hold
people responsible for not following the rules that they are provided for use, we are
recommending that a $300.00 deposit be made at time of rental.



VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

RESOLUTION NO. NO.R2023-

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE VILLAGE TO REQUIRE A SECURITY
DEPOSIT FOR USE OF VILLAGE FACILITIES

ADOPTED BY THE
PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF
THE VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD, THIS
7th DAY OF FEBRUARY 2023



VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

RESOLUTION NO. R2023-__
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE VILLAGE TO REQUIRE A SECURITY
DEPOSIT FOR USE OF VILLAGE FACILITIES

WHEREAS, as a home rule unit of local government, the Village may exercise any power
and perform any function pertaining to its government and affairs except as limited by Article VII,
Section 6 of the Illinois Constitution;

WHEREAS, for the payment of a fee, the Village allows individuals and groups to use
various Village-owned facilities;

WHEREAS, the Village has been experiencing an increasing number of instances
when the users of Village facilities have failed to properly clean the facilities following their
use causing the expenditure of Village labor and expense to clean the facilities so that they
can be returned to the condition they were in prior to their use;

WHEREAS, the Village’s corporate authorities find that it is in the best interests of the
Village to require that users of Village facilities provide a security deposit to guarantee that
users will clean, remove garbage and debris and otherwise return the premises to the Village
following their use to the same condition it was in prior to their use;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF
TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS, pursuant to

its Home Rule powers as follows:



SECTION 1: Recitals. The corporate authorities of the Village of Glenwood find
that the above recitals are true, correct and material to this resolution. The above recitals are
incorporated into this Section as if they were fully set forth herein.

SECTION 2: Security Deposit. The Village shall require that the users of Village
facilities pay a refundable security deposit of $ prior to their use of any Village
facility on an unsupervised basis. This security deposit shall only be refunded by the Village
only if the users of the Village-owned facility strictly comply with each of the following
requirements:

A. No damage has been caused to the facility and the equipment located in it,
including all painted surfaces.

B. All garbage and debris shall be picked and placed in the available trash
receptacles. If there are not a sufficient number of trash receptacles, the user
shall contact the Village and advise that more receptacles are needed. If for any
reason more trash receptacles are not provided, trash that cannot be placed in
the receptacles shall be placed in appropriate trash bags that are tied and sealed
and placed adjacent to the exiting trash receptacles.

C. The facility shall be broom swept.

D. No personal property shall be left on the premises.

E. All food and beverages shall be removed from the facility.

F. Tables and chairs shall be wiped down to remove any food deposited on them.
G. Tablecloths, food containers, plates, utensils, napkins, paper towels, food

warming containers and equipment brought to the facility shall be removed
from the facility.

The requirements of this section shall not apply to the utilization of the Glenwoodie Golf Course
Clubhouse when the use is supervised by Village staff. In addition, this section shall apply to the
use of Village facilities by Homeowners Associations, Clubs and organized sports teams.

SECTION 3: Effective date. This resolution shall be in full force and effect from and

after its passage and approval as provided by law.



PASSED by the following roll call vote this 7" day of February, 2023.
AYES:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

APPROVED this 7" day of February 2023.

Ronald J. Gardiner
Village President
ATTEST:

Sandra M. Washington
Village Clerk



STATE OF ILLINOIS )
) SS
COUNTY OF COOK )

CERTIFICATION OF RESOLUTION

I, the undersigned, do hereby certify that I am the duly qualified and acting Village Clerk
of the Village of Glenwood, Cook County, Illinois (the “Village™), and that as such official [ am
the keeper of the records and files of the President and Trustees of the Village (the “Corporate
Authorities™).

I do further certify that the foregoing is a full, true and complete copy of a Resolution
adopted at a meeting of the Corporate Authorities held on the 7th day of February, 2023, which
is entitled:

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE VILLAGE TO REQUIRE A SECURITY
DEPOSIT FOR USE OF VILLAGE FACILITIES

true, correct and complete copy of which said resolution as adopted at said meeting appears is
attached.

I do further certify that the deliberations of the Corporate Authorities on the adoption of
said resolution were conducted openly, that the vote on the adoption of said resolution was taken
openly, that said meeting was held at a specified time and place convenient to the public, that
notice of said meeting was duly given to all of the news media requesting such notice; that an
agenda for said meeting was posted at the location where said meeting was held and at the principal
office of the Corporate Authorities at least 48 hours in advance of the holding of said meeting; that
said agenda described or made specific reference to said resolution; that said meeting was called
and held in strict compliance with the provisions of the Open Meetings Act of the State of Illinois,
as amended, and the Illinois Municipal Code, as amended, and that the Corporate Authorities have
complied with all of the provisions of said Act and said Code and with all of the procedural rules
of the Corporate Authorities.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I hereunto affix my official signature and the seal of the Village,
this 7th day of February, 2023.

Sandra M. Washington
(SEAL)



	2.7.2023
	2.7.2023 Agenda and Packet
	2.7.2023
	2.7.2023 Packet




